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Moore, James M CIV

From: Sugarman, Shelly CIV
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 2:14 PM
To: 'PaDelford, Sue S.'; Fischer, Steven M CIV; Dunn, Brian CIV; Greene, John J CTR
Cc: Smith, Jason (Seattle); Moore, James M CIV; Swanson, Kristopher; Keim, Matthew; Hurst, Austin; Bordenave, Pierre; Broadhead, 

Craig; 'Katherine O'Dell'
Subject: RE: USFWS/Jacobs Pre-BA Submittal Meeting (7/20/2018), BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector Project

Hello everyone – for your visibility, Kate O’Dell will be calling into the meeting as well. She will be supporting the Coast Guard on this project since John Greene’s 
last day is next Friday. 
 
Thanks, 
Shelly Sugarman 
 

From: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 12:50 PM 
To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV <Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil>; Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Dunn, Brian CIV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; 
Greene, John J CTR <John.J.Greene@uscg.mil> 
Cc: Smith, Jason (Seattle) <Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>; Moore, James M CIV <James.M.Moore2@uscg.mil>; Swanson, Kristopher 
<Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; Keim, Matthew <Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Hurst, Austin <Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>; Bordenave, Pierre 
<Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; Broadhead, Craig <Craig.Broadhead@jacobs.com> 
Subject: [Non‐DoD Source] USFWS/Jacobs Pre‐BA Submittal Meeting (7/20/2018), BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector Project 
 
All –  
 
As info, attached are the agenda and a copy of to‐date technical assistance correspondence summary between Jacobs and USFWS (email and/or phone calls) 
related to the BNSF SJC BA Draft revisions. 
 
We can discuss, if needed, during the NEPA EA call this morning. 
 
Thank you, 
Sue. 
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